
NO

The striker encounters 
interference while turning,

and could have made a good
return:

Was the swing prevented,
even though the opponent

was making every effort
to avoid the interference?

Did the non-striker
have time to avoid
the interference?

NO

YES

APPLY RULE 8.9.1
or RULE 8.9.3
as appropriate

STROKE

YES LET

Was the action dangerous?

NO

YES

RULE
ACCORDINGLY*
applying code of

conduct as
appropriate

* RULE ACCORDINGLY in a situation that you think
is dangerous play. It’s important to consider the code
of conduct depending on the severity of the situation.
This will change for every scenario and requires you to

read the situation and decide the most suitable outcome.

The below diagram shows the line of thinking
if interference due to ‘turning’ is the reason

a player asks for a let.

Interference Rule 8 - Turning

YES

Could the striker have
struck the ball without
turning, but turned in

order to create an
opportunity to request

a let?

NO LET
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RULE: 8.13.4

RULE: 8.13.1

RULE: 8.13.2

RULE: 8.13.3


